

SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF SOCIAL PROBLEMS (SSSP)

**COMMUNITY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION  
Business Meeting**

**Agenda**

**July 8, 2021**

**Incoming Division Chair: Thomas Piñeros Shields, UMASS Lowell**

Welcome

**Agenda:**

**1. Introductions**

**2. Acknowledgments**

**Thank you to outgoing chair, Judith Halasz**

**Welcome new newsletter Editor:**

Peter Kent-Stoll (pronouns: he/him/his)

PhD Candidate | Department of Sociology

University of Massachusetts Amherst

**3. Awards**

**a. Community Research and Development Division Graduate Student Paper Award:**

**b. Community Partner Paper Award.**

**Do we have any paper award nominees?**

**Need volunteers to review papers.**

**4. SSSP 2022 Session Proposals**

- 3 division sponsored sessions
- 7 co-sponsored sessions
- 1 virtual session to encourage international, graduate student and early scholar participation (non-in-person attendees only)
- Types of sessions: Paper Panels (4-5 papers), Roundtables (4 papers/table, multiple tables), Critical Dialogues (8 presenters)

**5. Strengthening Support for Graduate Students in Community Based Research**

**a. The problem**

**b. BRAINSTORM MENTORING AT CONFERENCE?**

**6. Requests for Workshop Proposal for SSSP 2022 in Los Angeles, CA**

SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF SOCIAL PROBLEMS (SSSP)

**COMMUNITY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION**

**Business Meeting**

Attendees:

Thomas Piñeros Shields, UMASS Lowell (Host/Incoming Chair)  
Judith Galus, (Outgoing Chair), SUNY New Paltz  
Peter Kent-Stoll, UMASS Amherst (Newsletter Editor)  
Michael Johnston, William Penn  
Felicia Sullivan, Jobs for the Future (JFF)  
Howard Lune, Hunter College CUNY  
Shirley Jackson, Portland State University  
Annetet Mackay, West Virginia University  
Rashmee Karnad Jani, Toronto  
Nike Ojelabi, UMASS Boston

TRANSCRIPT (chat at the end)  
JULY 8, 2021

1

00:00:28.620 --> 00:00:29.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Hello welcome.

2

00:00:31.710 --> 00:00:32.490

Judy Galus: hey how are you.

3

00:00:34.710 --> 00:00:36.180

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i've turned on the.

4

00:00:38.250 --> 00:00:40.860

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): captions on the bottom, so I hope that's okay with folks.

5

00:00:41.520 --> 00:00:49.830

Judy Galus: Oh that's great yeah and we should remember, we have to take attendance, so you might want to ask people just a sign in on the chat since the recording the session.

6

00:00:50.340 --> 00:00:51.210

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): sounds great yep.

7

00:00:53.910 --> 00:00:54.600

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): that's the.

8

00:00:55.740 --> 00:00:59.100

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): first thing after saying hello welcome.

9

00:01:08.130 --> 00:01:08.730

Judy Galus: How are you.

10

00:01:10.080 --> 00:01:16.260

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Okay, trying to try to prepare for the storm that's coming on the east coast, we have.

11

00:01:18.960 --> 00:01:21.030

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): You have a potential storm and I have a tree.

12

00:01:21.030 --> 00:01:22.680

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): that's holding on.

13

00:01:23.700 --> 00:01:27.420

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So folks are going to come and cut it down, I hope, before it falls on.

14

00:01:29.520 --> 00:01:29.940

Judy Galus: So.

15

00:01:30.450 --> 00:01:32.970

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): But other than that we're kind of you know.

16

00:01:35.820 --> 00:01:38.400

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Oh, this is set to record.

17

00:01:39.810 --> 00:01:45.390

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): necessarily need to record this conversation right just take attendance from two minutes.

18

00:01:45.960 --> 00:01:48.960

Judy Galus: Entirely up to you, if you want to record the session or not.

19

00:01:49.140 --> 00:01:53.010

Judy Galus: Like it might make it easier, so you don't have to take as many notes.

20

00:01:53.130 --> 00:01:59.220

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): yeah would anyone be offended who are opposed to having this recorded having.

21

00:01:59.820 --> 00:02:01.440

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): it's already being recorded.

22

00:02:02.040 --> 00:02:03.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I know I can stop it, though.

23

00:02:04.620 --> 00:02:08.760

Howard Lune: I have no objection, but I strongly suspect you're never going to watch it again.

24

00:02:09.930 --> 00:02:16.830

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Most likely, but I may use the transcript and post it as minutes to try, I do my classes so.

25

00:02:18.960 --> 00:02:19.890

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): knock yourself out.

26

00:02:24.390 --> 00:02:25.020

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Thank you.

27

00:02:30.960 --> 00:02:34.200

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Oh right give folks just another couple of minutes.

28

00:03:04.230 --> 00:03:05.790

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So i'm.

29

00:03:09.420 --> 00:03:09.960

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Free.

30

00:03:11.160 --> 00:03:20.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Yes, we can we can start with the introductions at least and say hello um so my name is Tom Piñeros Shields, this is my first meeting.

31

00:03:21.540 --> 00:03:41.100

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): As Chair of the new research and development section of the triple SP so I just want to thank you for your patience ahead of time with me, hopefully i'm i'm learning my way and I hope if there's any questions suggestions I also just want to say how grateful I am that Judy is here.

32

00:03:42.270 --> 00:03:52.260

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And, and also how grateful I am for your leadership over the years of this of this section over the past couple years and typically during what has been, I think.

33

00:03:52.470 --> 00:03:53.850

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The most unusual.

34

00:03:54.060 --> 00:03:59.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Two years and triple SP and maybe for most of us in our lives and so.

35

00:04:00.780 --> 00:04:07.170

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): it's been a real challenge, I can only imagine, I just wanted to express my gratitude and thanks.

36

00:04:09.060 --> 00:04:09.420

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): for that.

37

00:04:10.320 --> 00:04:10.890

Judy Galus: Thank you.

38

00:04:12.120 --> 00:04:18.900

Judy Galus: It has been strange but good at the same, I mean the whole thing hasn't been good, but triple SP has been.

39

00:04:20.430 --> 00:04:20.700

Great.

40

00:04:22.530 --> 00:04:28.140

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So um and today there's a few things want to do, I wanted to.

41

00:04:30.660 --> 00:04:36.300

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Say Thank you everyone, thank you all for spending part of your summary here i'd like to keep this meeting to an hour.

42

00:04:37.380 --> 00:04:38.280

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And the.

43

00:04:39.780 --> 00:04:45.900

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): there's a couple of sort of main goals of this meeting, and we may need to follow up on some of this as well, but.

44

00:04:47.250 --> 00:04:50.340

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The first of which in addition.

45

00:04:53.040 --> 00:04:59.490

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): To just meeting one another and sort of putting faces through zoom two names, if you will.

46

00:05:01.410 --> 00:05:15.090

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): is to also begin to develop the the proposal session proposals which the triple SP folks would like to receive from us, I think, next week at the meeting, or at least an initial.

47

00:05:15.810 --> 00:05:27.720

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): list I expect we might have until the conference in August to submit the final the final list, but at least to have an initial list of what it is we'd like to do with the.

48

00:05:28.620 --> 00:05:37.050

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Conference so we're talking today i'd like to talk about that and talk about what kinds of sessions, we would like to have.

49

00:05:39.090 --> 00:05:51.510

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): go over that and then and then second i'm going to ask to recruit some of you, if you're willing and able to join a committee one of two committees are actually three committees.

50

00:05:53.010 --> 00:06:04.290

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The first committee would be looking at papers by Community partners and to award papers for Community part to give an award for Community Partner papers research papers.

51

00:06:05.100 --> 00:06:15.930

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And second would be to join a committee for graduate student papers and I think if you're a graduate student, you may be cannot be on that or if you're a graduate student who's submitting.

52

00:06:16.500 --> 00:06:24.210

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I don't think you can be on that so that's only one restriction on that, but otherwise is open spaces on that committee.

53

00:06:24.780 --> 00:06:30.570

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then Third, I was interested in seeing if there's a committee of folks a committee of the willing, who might want to.

54

00:06:30.960 --> 00:06:39.780

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Help plan any special events for the Los Angeles conference in 2022 i've already reached out to some colleagues who are in this division in Los Angeles.

55

00:06:40.290 --> 00:06:49.230

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And i'm trying to think about things that we can do there next year and to help with some of the logistics of that are coordinating with Community based organizations if there's anything.

56

00:06:50.520 --> 00:06:59.370

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): in Los Angeles, and in August of 2022 So those are the main three goals, the main parts of this um.

57

00:07:02.190 --> 00:07:02.820

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): and

58

00:07:04.680 --> 00:07:05.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): yeah and then we.

59

00:07:07.020 --> 00:07:15.330

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): look forward to sharing will move ahead with sharing that and I can also share the the budget, which was already proposed earlier this year is, I think.

60

00:07:16.320 --> 00:07:26.430

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): accepted so that's all there, but to start with i'd like to share I put in the Google drive i've created a Google drive for some of these documents that we can share with each other um.

61

00:07:29.160 --> 00:07:33.660



Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And yeah there's a message here about a meeting next Wednesday person So yes.

62

00:07:35.160 --> 00:07:41.460

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): that's on the agenda that's where we'll be presenting some of the initial session I did I think is next one, I think that's the 14.

63

00:07:44.100 --> 00:07:44.310

So.

64

00:07:45.660 --> 00:07:56.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): um yeah so I put in here at Google drive and so there's two things I guess well, the first thing is, I wonder if we could just go around and ask folks to introduce themselves, and you can.

65

00:07:57.300 --> 00:08:10.440

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): See the chat if you'd like but just it's a small enough group that maybe we just do this verbally and ask you ask yourself where you're from in your affiliation your name your affiliation and I I can start.

66

00:08:12.030 --> 00:08:18.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And again, my name is Thomas can you know shields, and I am at the University of Massachusetts low i'm an associate teaching Professor.

67

00:08:21.630 --> 00:08:26.430

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And i'll i'll stop there, and invite others to share a little bit about.

68

00:08:29.670 --> 00:08:36.510

Michael Johnston: Alright, and Michael Johnston and i'm at William penn university a small liberal arts institution in iowa and.

69

00:08:37.710 --> 00:08:42.450

Michael Johnston: There I am an assistant professor of sociology so yeah there's a bit about me.

70

00:08:47.010 --> 00:08:56.490

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): i'll say my name is felicia Sullivan i'm an associate research director at J FF, which is a national nonprofit at the intersection of workforce and education systems.

71

00:08:57.240 --> 00:09:06.690

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): i've been part of this division for quite a while and I actually live in lowell Massachusetts and know quite a number of people at umass lowell just Tom.

72

00:09:08.550 --> 00:09:08.940

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I.

73

00:09:09.120 --> 00:09:15.510

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I used well, we should talk I anyway, I used to work at Brandeis university at a Center that did research with.

74

00:09:16.980 --> 00:09:18.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The Center for youth and communities yeah.

75

00:09:22.260 --> 00:09:22.680

Welcome

76

00:09:23.700 --> 00:09:24.300

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): um.

77

00:09:26.280 --> 00:09:29.040

Judy Galus: I can go next so i'm Judy.

78

00:09:30.540 --> 00:09:41.910

Judy Galus: i'm the outgoing Chair of the Community research and development, division and i'm an associate professor of sociology at the State University of New York at new paltz.

79

00:09:45.210 --> 00:09:55.920

Howard Lune: Logan next i'm Howard ling i'm a professor of sociology at hunter college cuny I live 15 minutes outside of new pulse.

80

00:09:57.000 --> 00:10:01.350

Howard Lune: And most of my work has to do with studying social movements.

81

00:10:05.880 --> 00:10:20.220

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): i'm shirley Jackson, I am professor of sociology at portland State University and I am also Vice President elect for the PSA and President elect for triple p.

82

00:10:21.180 --> 00:10:40.170

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And i'm actually looking at the pictures here, and I know Howard i've seen you many, many times, conferences and you know so it's nice to see people who are you know spending time joining these these meetings this week, this is my second one, I think, in two days.

83

00:10:41.460 --> 00:10:42.780

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): yeah so anyway.

84

00:10:45.510 --> 00:10:53.460

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Oh, and I have actually interviewed at at suny new paltz there we go That was why I wanted to go next and what to do that new paltz connection.

85

00:11:05.430 --> 00:11:06.540

Annette Mackay: I guess i'll go next.

86

00:11:06.630 --> 00:11:21.690

Annette Mackay: hi my name is Annette mckay I am a doctoral candidate from West Virginia university and my area of interest rate my research interest is in communities and Center gentrification.

87

00:11:23.520 --> 00:11:27.750

Annette Mackay: and different types of gentrification that occur in neighborhoods across the city.

88

00:11:29.100 --> 00:11:31.260

Annette Mackay: So that's what my dissertation is focused on.

89

00:11:34.440 --> 00:11:34.890

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Thank you.

90

00:11:42.870 --> 00:11:44.070

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): there's two more folks.

91

00:11:46.350 --> 00:11:48.330

rashmeekarnad-jani: I could go next hi.

92

00:11:48.900 --> 00:11:50.070

My name is rashmi.

93

00:11:51.150 --> 00:11:51.930

rashmeekarnad-jani: I am.

94

00:11:53.130 --> 00:12:06.030

rashmeekarnad-jani: Mountain in Toronto, I live and work in the greater Toronto area, I am a kindergarten to grade 12 special education consultant in a publicly funded school board and.

95

00:12:07.170 --> 00:12:08.520

rashmeekarnad-jani: I am a.

96

00:12:10.170 --> 00:12:25.080

rashmeekarnad-jani: Institutional institutional ethnography so the IE division is where I began my connection but triple SP i'm a student of allison perfect and Dorothy Smith and I recently defended my.

97

00:12:26.340 --> 00:12:33.210

rashmeekarnad-jani: doctoral dissertation from university of Toronto, I am especially interested in communities.

98

00:12:35.130 --> 00:12:48.150

rashmeekarnad-jani: And how education policy gets taken up in different places, because I studied mothering work in the footsteps of allison Griffith and Dorothy Smith and I studied mothering work from.

99

00:12:49.830 --> 00:13:01.200

rashmeekarnad-jani: multilingual perspectives from a standpoint of newcomers, as you know, from the standpoint of those of us who are known as immigrant women and.

100

00:13:02.190 --> 00:13:16.710

rashmeekarnad-jani: How mothering work intersects with teachers Labor so I look at what I call the blended standpoint of mothers and teachers who advocate for equitable outcomes for their children.

101

00:13:17.550 --> 00:13:29.310

rashmeekarnad-jani: i'm very happy to be here because the work that you do is going to guide me in the work that I shall continue to do in my practice space, so thank you very much for this connection.

102

00:13:31.080 --> 00:13:32.280

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Thank you for sharing.

103

00:13:33.450 --> 00:13:38.160

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): It seems like there's a lot of connections here i've heard a few people mentioned gentrification.

104

00:13:40.320 --> 00:13:53.580

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Clearly there's a connection around new paltz and New York and and some other you know I think other areas that that will will find common ground in and so i'm very excited that you're all here, I think, Peter.

105

00:13:54.150 --> 00:13:59.190

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): still has an introduced himself you wouldn't mind yeah hi everybody, my name is.

106

00:13:59.220 --> 00:14:05.490

Peter Kent-Stoll: Peter can stall i'm a PhD candidate in sociology at university of Massachusetts amherst.

107

00:14:07.980 --> 00:14:16.830

Peter Kent-Stoll: My research interests are in urban sociology also postcolonial sociology my dissertation looks at.

108

00:14:18.960 --> 00:14:37.890

Peter Kent-Stoll: Understanding histories and settler colonialism in relation to urban planning and urban renewal projects in the US, especially in the 1950s and 1960s and i'm the newsletter editor as well for the our for our section so i'll probably be.

109

00:14:39.090 --> 00:14:44.940

Peter Kent-Stoll: In communication with you all in some way or another, as you share good news throughout the throughout the next year.

110

00:14:46.350 --> 00:14:48.450

Peter Kent-Stoll: Good to meet you all awesome.

111

00:14:49.440 --> 00:14:53.490

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And thank you, Peter for stepping up and being willing to be the new newsletter.

112

00:14:56.130 --> 00:15:06.450

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The newsletter editor here our section of trickle SP and the committee, research and development section we've had some amazing newsletters over the years and our outgoing.

113

00:15:07.950 --> 00:15:12.690

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I wanted to thank our outgoing newsletter editor who's not here right now but.

114

00:15:14.640 --> 00:15:19.470

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i've just her her work here has been fantastic to read and.

115

00:15:20.700 --> 00:15:25.770

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): molly Clark barrel, and I do think molly is presenting at.

116

00:15:26.520 --> 00:15:41.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): At the conference this summer, as well, so you can, if you haven't since she's not here if you'd like to meet her you can meet her there and hear the great work that she's doing there and and to you know just once once again reiterate, I just want to thank God for.

117

00:15:42.750 --> 00:15:51.600

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): As the outgoing chair and her her great work and and and just make it really helpful and easy to transition to take this on.

118

00:15:52.650 --> 00:15:59.010

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i've just all of the all the emails and already I just appreciate so much and.

119

00:16:01.080 --> 00:16:08.010

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Because this is more quickly and i'm summer, but I do appreciate so um.

120

00:16:09.570 --> 00:16:14.280

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So, but without further ado, so what i've done here is, I put in the chat.

121

00:16:15.870 --> 00:16:22.410

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): A couple of things, I have a Google Google drive when I wanted to suggest if folks are comfortable.

122

00:16:24.510 --> 00:16:24.870

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): With.

123

00:16:26.130 --> 00:16:32.850

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): With doing some of this work, using a shared Google drive it might make things a little bit easier and I wondered if we could.

124

00:16:33.360 --> 00:16:42.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Take a few minutes first to talk about the I think I have to I put the number of files in there, if you click on the Google drive and you should have access to them.

125

00:16:43.200 --> 00:16:54.720

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Once you have the link and the two for two files or two they're not accept what are they call them on online this for it, but the basically the excel sheets.

126

00:16:55.590 --> 00:17:07.500

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): One of which is a place to sign up for committees, the title as SS rpc or the committee and that document would be a place to sign up for committees, and then the second one would be.

127

00:17:09.960 --> 00:17:17.190

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): SS our ssp 2022 sessions CRD, and in that document we have.

128

00:17:20.010 --> 00:17:22.110

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): In that section, we have a.

129

00:17:25.500 --> 00:17:35.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): In the past years as well, so you can see what this year's sessions look like and what the previous year sessions look like, I think, both of which were virtual but in.

130

00:17:36.630 --> 00:17:42.570

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We can start to use this as a place to to write in and have a shared space to work on this, but.

131

00:17:43.770 --> 00:17:49.410

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So, in terms of what it said for the agenda, the first thing was to really talk about the committee's.

132



00:17:52.080 --> 00:17:58.620

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And maybe we could do that first take a few minutes and then spend the bulk of our time talking about the sessions for 2022.

133

00:17:59.940 --> 00:18:02.130

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So so just to start with.

134

00:18:03.780 --> 00:18:09.060

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We have these two committees and we've had some we had a great paper last year.

135

00:18:11.700 --> 00:18:13.500

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): As the from me.

136

00:18:15.750 --> 00:18:17.340

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): pull this up again i'm sorry just to.

137

00:18:19.590 --> 00:18:20.370

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): To.

138

00:18:21.780 --> 00:18:30.960

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): To not I don't trust myself from memory, to remember names anymore, I apologize, but um.

139

00:18:32.010 --> 00:18:36.210

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So, in terms of last year, we had a.

140

00:18:37.410 --> 00:18:41.670

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We had one student paper and we had a number of other submissions.

141

00:18:51.630 --> 00:18:52.920

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): From.

142

00:18:56.850 --> 00:19:14.190

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): All right, here it is rethinking migration development nexus in China, why Chinese ethnic minority migrants workers persist in the precarious urban Labor market, and this was a paper by rucci pang I apologize if I mispronounced her name.

143

00:19:16.080 --> 00:19:20.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Who and in the if you look at the April newsletter also this a wonderful.

144

00:19:22.890 --> 00:19:36.600

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): profile of the winner of the graduate student paper, and so I would I would direct you to that as well, one of our more so we've had some great past winners of this award and.

145

00:19:38.370 --> 00:19:38.760

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): If.

146

00:19:40.080 --> 00:19:43.710

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): If folks are interested, basically, we will be looking in the fall to.

147

00:19:43.710 --> 00:19:46.170

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Accept applicants or.

148

00:19:47.490 --> 00:19:58.830

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Except papers for submission nominees to consider and then I think by April or or so we will have we will have our selected.

149

00:19:59.970 --> 00:20:05.640

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): graduate student paper winner and then also we have a Community paper winner.

150

00:20:07.530 --> 00:20:21.000

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Which character and both of these carries small prize it's not a lot but it's it's recognition and for for papers as and then the second one is for Community partners who were writing or crash writing with.

151

00:20:22.440 --> 00:20:25.140

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The partnership with scholars so it's a second paper.

152

00:20:26.160 --> 00:20:28.590

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I just noticed that we've had somebody joined us Nike.

153

00:20:30.600 --> 00:20:31.590

Nike Ojelabi: yeah this is.

154

00:20:33.180 --> 00:20:44.340

Nike Ojelabi: Not a nucleus, that I can, can I show my face but uh i'm a graduate students my fourth year PhD at university of Massachusetts and i've been with said busting and i've been with.

155

00:20:45.840 --> 00:20:46.110

Nike Ojelabi: With.

156

00:20:47.910 --> 00:20:54.060

Nike Ojelabi: With this division for a while now, it seems, when I joined request we actually and you just spoke about.

157

00:20:54.660 --> 00:21:09.690

Nike Ojelabi: That you just spoke about the students our I will I also received that at some point, like we used to dance a guy just be powered I received my first year when I joined the division so i'm grateful and i'm glad to be here nice to see everyone.

158

00:21:10.470 --> 00:21:16.410

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): nice to see you welcome and congratulations on also winning the paper, the paper award in the past.

159

00:21:18.600 --> 00:21:20.850

Howard Lune: I just, if I may interject.

160

00:21:20.970 --> 00:21:32.250

Howard Lune: um some of the other associations that i've been involved with have a tradition that when you win an award you then have to serve on the word committee after that just.

161

00:21:34.290 --> 00:21:42.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Thank you um I don't think that there is any you know requirement to in our in this division, but if you'd like to if you're.

162

00:21:43.260 --> 00:21:50.940

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): You would be definitely I think you're still welcome if you've already know you're still a graduate student, I think that actually may be the only question.

163

00:21:51.300 --> 00:21:51.600

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): yeah.

164

00:21:51.840 --> 00:21:52.530

I will check.

165

00:21:54.060 --> 00:21:56.100

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): If you're allowed to be, but as long as this.

166

00:21:58.020 --> 00:21:58.290

yeah.

167

00:21:59.520 --> 00:22:08.430

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): we'd love to I think there are there is the other committees, you could also be on as a graduate student there's and just to reiterate there's a.

168

00:22:09.210 --> 00:22:18.240

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Google Doc and there's a link in the chat that folks can click on to sign up we've had looks like include myself three others have signed up to join committees.

169

00:22:18.780 --> 00:22:21.750

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): we're going to have three committees, this year, one for.

170

00:22:22.680 --> 00:22:33.450

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): recruiting reviewing and selecting a Community Partner research paper award a second for a graduate student research paper award and third.

171

00:22:33.750 --> 00:22:44.730

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Is a committee to help with special event planning for the 2022 conference things like walking tours or perhaps a Community panel or forum, or something that we may want to sponsor next year.

172

00:22:45.840 --> 00:22:50.730

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): and begin to discuss and i've been trying to reach out to folks who are in the in the Los Angeles area.

173

00:22:51.900 --> 00:22:59.400

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We are well represented also here by the University of Massachusetts i'm noticing so nikkei and Peter and myself so see you all.

174

00:23:00.810 --> 00:23:05.670

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): are different campuses we so rarely get to be in the same room with each other it's Nice.

175

00:23:08.700 --> 00:23:17.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Okay, so we have for folks who have signed up already if you haven't signed up yet and you're still thinking about does anyone have any questions about the committee's or.

176

00:23:18.360 --> 00:23:26.850

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Or what they'll do I think there will be meeting a few times, in addition to today's meeting to this business meeting into the conference, but.

177

00:23:32.700 --> 00:23:42.660

Judy Galus: i'll just chime in that normally that work is done remotely because it's done during the academic year and there's not really an opportunity for people to meet in person.

178

00:23:43.530 --> 00:23:53.010

Judy Galus: So it's not a particularly onerous task in terms of going somewhere, but you get the benefit of reading some really interesting.

179

00:23:53.430 --> 00:23:59.850

Judy Galus: Paper some of its you know quite formative from graduate students and then the Community Partner people words tend to be written by.

180

00:24:00.510 --> 00:24:11.310

Judy Galus: You know more senior faculty and members of Community organizations and so that can be really interesting way of seeing the intersection of practice and academic research.

181

00:24:15.150 --> 00:24:26.190

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So, and so we may start with the group here i'll also reach out to the larger group and invite them to sign up to the larger group of Members within our section.

182

00:24:28.230 --> 00:24:35.310

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): which I believe there's over 100 if I, if I recall about 100 I don't have the list open in front of me but.

183

00:24:36.750 --> 00:24:38.520

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): What we were looking at so.

184

00:24:39.810 --> 00:24:42.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We can we can recruit from the larger pool.

185

00:24:43.500 --> 00:24:50.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): of Members to join that so thank you, those who have signed up much appreciate it um.

186

00:24:51.690 --> 00:24:56.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And I guess i'd like to then turn if that's for the awards, we can.

187

00:24:58.590 --> 00:25:22.920

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): follow up with defining those committees and i'd like to now turn to thinking about what our session proposes leave it or not, it's July of 2021 and we're looking to have an initial list of the kinds of sessions, we may want to organize in Los Angeles, in August of 2022 so.

188

00:25:25.170 --> 00:25:30.600

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Again, I have a have another Google Doc for this if folks want to.

189

00:25:33.300 --> 00:25:52.140

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Open that up and look at it together if you have ideas i've initially put in here so there's you'll notice the bottom tabs there's 2020 2021 and 2022 as I believe I believe we have two maybe three division slots, that we can fill.

190

00:25:54.510 --> 00:26:00.930

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then we can also work to co sponsor with other divisions three divisions slots okay.

191

00:26:02.160 --> 00:26:03.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I thought I had added that.

192

00:26:04.620 --> 00:26:05.130

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Having a.

193

00:26:08.640 --> 00:26:14.850

Judy Galus: You have at the bottom two Division virtual sessions and I don't know.

194

00:26:15.600 --> 00:26:16.920

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Probably happening anymore.

195

00:26:17.310 --> 00:26:18.900

Judy Galus: Well, I know i'm.

196

00:26:20.010 --> 00:26:31.230

Judy Galus: In all likelihood, we will have one but we'll find that out next week or I don't know, surely, is still here she may have a better sense, since she's been coming yes right.

197

00:26:32.130 --> 00:26:33.930

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Oh, now I have another year before.

198

00:26:33.930 --> 00:26:34.740

Judy Galus: Oh okay.

199

00:26:34.830 --> 00:26:36.690

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Okay sorry, so that you.

200

00:26:36.720 --> 00:26:37.830

don't throw me under the bus.

201

00:26:39.930 --> 00:26:42.900

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): No rain subway like what wouldn't know so.

202

00:26:43.140 --> 00:26:44.040

Okay yeah.

203

00:26:45.150 --> 00:26:56.940

Judy Galus: Okay, so I guess, this is just for me to chime in say i'm sure we'll have at least one virtual session because I know that in the past year, they were doing this, to get more.

204

00:26:57.990 --> 00:27:16.320

Judy Galus: You know, international participation and Grad students who can't afford to travel necessarily to the conference, so my hunch is we have three division sponsored sessions, and then the seven co sponsored and if it ends up being more than great i'm sure we can come up with more.

205

00:27:17.100 --> 00:27:28.590

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): It just you'll know there, there has been a lot of conversation on it with the Board of Directors about the cost.



206

00:27:29.190 --> 00:27:48.480

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): of having those multiple formats and it really is very difficult for triple SP to actually have a virtual and an underground or face to face version of the meetings given staffing concerns.

207

00:27:49.590 --> 00:27:51.840

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): they're just they're just are not enough people.

208

00:27:53.220 --> 00:27:58.380

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): working for triple St and Grad students and staff and what have you so.

209

00:27:59.430 --> 00:28:04.350

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Just make sure that you keep that in mind, with respect to planning.

210

00:28:06.480 --> 00:28:11.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And the concerns around having the virtual session simultaneous to be.

211

00:28:12.060 --> 00:28:35.940

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Yes, because the folks at triple SP are going to all be in La handling matters that are related to the face to face Conference so they're not going to be able to sort of do this multitasking for a face to face, as well as a virtual meeting.

212

00:28:37.530 --> 00:28:40.770

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And if people are if there are.

213

00:28:42.360 --> 00:28:51.180

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): sessions or divisions that are planning to do something like that more than likely, they will have to do it on their own.

214

00:28:53.190 --> 00:29:00.690

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): So setting it up through perhaps zoom it won't be attached to it won't be something that the.

215

00:29:01.950 --> 00:29:04.020

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): organization is able to cover.

216

00:29:05.490 --> 00:29:15.300

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): cause, but you want you want to definitely talk about that next week, Tom with the planning all the different chairs.

217

00:29:19.800 --> 00:29:23.430

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And i'm just in terms of your comments in the chat.

218

00:29:24.630 --> 00:29:42.030

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): felicia his comments in the chat yes please disregard those columns I had previously thought I had deleted them and they seem to reappeared I guess I didn't delete them properly in in google's opinion so something happened on the way to deleting those that brought them back.

219

00:29:43.980 --> 00:29:50.850

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Did keep the activist CAFE in there is something I think essentially We very much like to continue doing and.

220

00:29:52.110 --> 00:30:00.030

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): reaching out to folks already around that but I wondered in terms of themes and topics I mean hearing about some of the themes, I wonder if we could.

221

00:30:01.200 --> 00:30:14.730

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): If it would be helpful to have a short brainstorm or what are some of the topics you'd like to see, even if, at this point we're not sure what what those are what are some of the topics that maybe would be.

222

00:30:19.860 --> 00:30:21.390

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So something you'd like to work to have.

223

00:30:23.880 --> 00:30:25.530

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i'm gonna do something.

224

00:30:26.970 --> 00:30:29.520

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Experimental here and use a whiteboard so.

225

00:30:29.850 --> 00:30:31.140

Judy Galus: Possible topics.

226

00:30:32.790 --> 00:30:40.080

Michael Johnston: I was thinking something on Community entrepreneurship and see them as reimagining the Community and moments a moment.

227

00:30:43.410 --> 00:30:43.890

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Nice.

228

00:30:43.980 --> 00:31:01.290

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Oh, I was also thinking by next year that there might be some promising new examples of Community development that are coming out of the post pandemic post later what what great reckoning Michelle reckoning kind of period that there might be some new.

229

00:31:04.650 --> 00:31:09.540

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): New visions for Community Community development involvement right.

230

00:31:11.280 --> 00:31:29.550

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And i'm thinking about community policing and you know what is happening with respect to Community Members being involved in on efforts to address on say violence in their communities funding of place in their communities.

231

00:31:30.750 --> 00:31:31.020

Some.

232

00:31:33.990 --> 00:31:34.320

Great.

233

00:31:37.860 --> 00:31:40.170

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Community review boards that type of thing.

234

00:31:42.540 --> 00:31:53.220

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): You know, it will also be really interesting to see how communities are responding to issues such as homelessness and helplessness.

235

00:31:54.690 --> 00:31:58.650

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): You know, maybe it's just me being in the portland area.

236

00:31:59.790 --> 00:32:11.970

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): So that is certainly something that I think would be I mean there's got to be lots of discussions about that are lots of work being done on that as well as.

237

00:32:13.050 --> 00:32:16.620

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Housing in communities.

238

00:32:17.640 --> 00:32:23.760

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Somebody I know that they were doing work on gentrification or there are a couple of people who said they were doing work in gentrification.

239

00:32:24.930 --> 00:32:27.180

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): So that could be another.

240

00:32:32.310 --> 00:32:32.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): How about.

241

00:32:32.910 --> 00:32:34.950

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): let's make that two separate ideas as Susan.

242

00:32:36.420 --> 00:32:36.780

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Yes.

243

00:32:37.080 --> 00:32:37.740  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): it's a separate.

244  
00:32:38.850 --> 00:32:42.810  
Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I could see us having both discussions space for both competitions.

245  
00:32:44.220 --> 00:32:55.500  
Judy Galus: at historically, I mean i'm, of course, personally, have a lot of interest in doing research and gentrification but just historically the sessions on gender vacation caught, a lot of papers.

246  
00:32:57.030 --> 00:33:11.700  
Judy Galus: They got a lot of interests, so I think it would be good to have that separate from the homelessness and and housing crisis because I think those are both really important topics and we don't want to shortchange the homelessness and housing.

247  
00:33:12.150 --> 00:33:15.450  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): into the you just you just actually threw out a third topic.

248  
00:33:16.500 --> 00:33:22.020  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Which is about the loss of housing in this post pandemic, you know era.

249  
00:33:23.370 --> 00:33:25.920  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Well, we can actually talk about pandemic prevent.

250  
00:33:27.450 --> 00:33:35.190  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Loss of housing in general on i'm living in a part of the country where skinny houses are everywhere.

251  
00:33:36.510 --> 00:33:54.030  
Shirley A Jackson (she/her): So your main floor is actually the garage and then you go upstairs to the main floor and then you go upstairs again get to the to the bedrooms which is really interesting but it's also a way to get around.

252

00:33:55.500 --> 00:34:08.490

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Having to think about housing as something that is affordable for everyone when you just simply are making it impossible for people to have options.

253

00:34:10.290 --> 00:34:13.860

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): You know people I don't even I didn't even want to look at any houses today.

254

00:34:15.420 --> 00:34:15.900

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Jimmy has.

255

00:34:18.660 --> 00:34:26.490

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Their work, because we know my students work with the city of Lowell to the proposals around possibility of using finding out a model for.

256

00:34:28.650 --> 00:34:32.400

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Affordability here so I'm I posted an article.

257

00:34:33.390 --> 00:34:48.450

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): yeah it's a separate I mean it definitely is a separate issue we actually have skinny houses our apartments townhomes condos etc, and then tiny houses are options for.

258

00:34:49.260 --> 00:34:57.360

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): People who are in that you have a lot of different ways of looking at it, but some people are just simply cognizant of the fact that they're taking up a lot space.

259

00:34:57.720 --> 00:35:10.440

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And therefore, a tiny house is a better option, and then in other places tiny homes tiny houses in the Portland area are used to house people who are on shelter.

260

00:35:12.840 --> 00:35:34.620

Howard Lune: Or, if I have a couple questions or comments here um no suggestions, but a couple of questions so one is I would avoid using words like solutions because a lot of these

kinds of things are adaptations made under pressure they're hardly solutions their their stock gaps, so you know.

261

00:35:34.920 --> 00:35:35.400

Howard Lune: Just.

262

00:35:35.610 --> 00:35:37.440

Howard Lune: In terms of how we present.

263

00:35:38.910 --> 00:35:42.660

Howard Lune: The titles of sessions, and also, I don't.

264

00:35:43.830 --> 00:35:53.430

Howard Lune: Do work on gentrification but i've been to a number of sessions over however many years years and years on these, and there are always a lot of papers.

265

00:35:54.480 --> 00:35:55.230

Howard Lune: and

266

00:35:56.310 --> 00:36:07.770

Howard Lune: There are still papers being written now working with gentrification models that are 2025 years old and still trying to make the argument that gentrification is a problem.

267

00:36:08.310 --> 00:36:21.540

Howard Lune: And I think there's been so much more work beyond that that maybe within the umbrella term of gentrification we would want to set some kind of focus.

268

00:36:23.130 --> 00:36:35.580

Howard Lune: You know, a more narrow way of moving the discussion forward rather than lumping together a lot of papers that are not necessarily talking to each other, but all fall under that heading.

269

00:36:36.540 --> 00:36:39.720

Howard Lune: What, as I say, it's not my field, so I don't know.

270

00:36:41.220 --> 00:36:43.110

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): I actually like that Howard.

271

00:36:44.910 --> 00:36:47.880

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): It sounds like you have a vision, I wanted to be more.

272

00:36:55.980 --> 00:37:01.290

Judy Galus: Few ways we could do that certainly I think a lot of the kind of.

273

00:37:02.400 --> 00:37:08.790

Judy Galus: More leading edge work is addressing not classical gentrification but advanced forms of gentrification.

274

00:37:10.140 --> 00:37:18.240

Judy Galus: The other thing that we might want to think about and I was thinking about it actually looking at some of the other topics is not gentrification per se but pushing.

275

00:37:19.830 --> 00:37:35.670

Judy Galus: The boundaries of the kind of spaces, that we traditionally look at so rather than just sticking to the urban thinking about the suburban and rural areas, and especially what's happened since covered 19 and the pressure that that's what is areas that historically may have.

276

00:37:37.830 --> 00:37:39.540

Judy Galus: You know, been less.

277

00:37:41.220 --> 00:37:43.830

Judy Galus: Appealing but there's been a real.

278

00:37:43.830 --> 00:37:49.410

Judy Galus: shawn right, and I think that maybe that's something we want to incorporate My only concern is that.

279

00:37:50.280 --> 00:37:59.400



Judy Galus: If we get too narrow with the topics people don't get enough papers to make a session, and so we kind of have to do this dance of you know, make the topics.

280

00:38:00.090 --> 00:38:08.160

Judy Galus: and geared towards something that's interesting and cutting edge, without excluding too many people because we don't know what research they're doing.

281

00:38:09.750 --> 00:38:16.170

Judy Galus: So yeah Those are just my my two cents worth on that, but I think that I agree that it would be good to kind of.

282

00:38:17.760 --> 00:38:19.710

Judy Galus: hone the the topics, a little bit.

283

00:38:20.820 --> 00:38:26.940

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Judy is yours Howard, I was actually thinking, the economics of gentrification always tends to.

284

00:38:26.940 --> 00:38:32.190

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): focus very narrowly on what general gentrification does to those.

285

00:38:32.190 --> 00:38:37.110

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Community, but what about the development of new course.

286

00:38:40.500 --> 00:38:42.510

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): yeah I was gonna say something similar, I think.

287

00:38:43.410 --> 00:38:45.000

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): about what happens when community.

288

00:38:45.480 --> 00:38:46.620

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): inch because they've.

289

00:38:48.090 --> 00:38:49.800

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Maybe they're gentrifying but maybe it's.

290

00:38:49.800 --> 00:38:50.670

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): More than you're trying to.

291

00:38:51.060 --> 00:39:00.660

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): get away from being just a place of poor housing and you know, like this, what are the shifts and changes in communities when when new communities come in, we have a mix of.

292

00:39:01.290 --> 00:39:02.040

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): This good not just.

293

00:39:02.370 --> 00:39:05.790

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): housing, but also about when the demographics, of a place shift.

294

00:39:07.800 --> 00:39:13.470

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): And what happens when communities, but up against each other and vie for ownership of a place.

295

00:39:14.310 --> 00:39:17.190

Howard Lune: yeah like that's good.

296

00:39:21.210 --> 00:39:33.690

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): it's it's it's an I think also that that the focus on gentrification depending on where you live the the you know it's like you're hearing the same thing over and over and over again.

297

00:39:34.470 --> 00:39:42.210

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): If I have another student who wants to focus on gentrification in portland I swear to God i'm going to scream because they only.

298

00:39:42.570 --> 00:39:52.080

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): They seem to think it only is happening in portland as the, so this is such a unique place and you're like no it's not unique it's unique at all.

299

00:39:52.470 --> 00:40:01.860

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And how about thinking about some other things Why is no one looking at what is happening to you know places like Gresham.

300

00:40:02.340 --> 00:40:09.270

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Which is outside of portland where some people who've been pushed out because of gentrification have relocated there.

301

00:40:09.660 --> 00:40:26.190

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): So there isn't that discussion about what it does to Community resources for the areas that people are relocating to and the redevelopment of certain areas or the change and shift of areas, whether that.

302

00:40:27.330 --> 00:40:43.140

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): includes things like schools businesses cost of housing, etc, so i'd like to actually see us, you know if there is this focus on gentrification we've got to really talk about something more than just simply.

303

00:40:44.250 --> 00:40:47.910

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): The problem of justification, as it is constantly framed.

304

00:40:51.930 --> 00:41:11.970

Howard Lune: I mean just to take one simple example um property tax rates in new paltz are insane because you know West chester's full and people with money from New York City are moving higher so they're they're coming to our area now and now it's been going on for quite some time.

305

00:41:13.980 --> 00:41:26.760

Howard Lune: So you know you have rural communities here who have been living here for generations and can't anymore, just as you have you know communities being pushed out of urban neighborhoods.

306

00:41:31.050 --> 00:41:37.170

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): So that to me that's interesting that kind of zoom town phenomenon of like what happens when the urban hubs.

307

00:41:37.770 --> 00:41:51.240

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): No longer are like urban hubs and that people can now live in lots of places and especially like you're saying the rural communities get these sort of pushes in the Culture clash, and I find like those dynamics super interesting.

308

00:41:58.830 --> 00:42:06.900

Annette Mackay: I think that there's some interesting intersections with other aspects of life that the pandemic revealed.

309

00:42:07.800 --> 00:42:23.070

Annette Mackay: Because many people rediscovered the city, because they to to live in the city, because they worked in the city and they wanted to be close to the amenities, of the city, but it got so expensive that.

310

00:42:24.720 --> 00:42:46.620

Annette Mackay: When the pandemic struck and now work changed from the office to their living room they found that they didn't really need to or want to live close to those many cities so now there's a push to there's there's a reversal going on in a lot of big cities like New York and.

311

00:42:48.360 --> 00:42:57.960

Annette Mackay: And you know Philadelphia, for example, where people are leaving this, some people are starting to leave the city and are seeking out new places in.

312

00:42:59.640 --> 00:43:11.070

Annette Mackay: outside of the city so we've got those Community changes now because new people are coming in, and that that is upsetting I guess we're it is disturbing to the incumbents who still live there.

313

00:43:12.570 --> 00:43:13.620

Annette Mackay: I think that's.

314

00:43:15.510 --> 00:43:22.830

Annette Mackay: You know another way to just take a look at gentrification is this cyclic thing that occurs one place.

315

00:43:24.090 --> 00:43:29.820

Annette Mackay: Because and creates a vacuum somewhere else, and now, now the dynamics are shifting.

316

00:43:31.980 --> 00:43:41.670

Annette Mackay: So we're How does that intersect with other things like how we conceive of how do we conceive a school and work if we don't have to be in those places that normally.

317

00:43:42.870 --> 00:43:46.680

Annette Mackay: would have stimulated somebody to move into a new area.

318

00:43:48.690 --> 00:44:00.150

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): It might also be interesting to see papers that talk about communities that have changed as a result of the protests and wanting.

319

00:44:01.260 --> 00:44:10.740

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): On the portland area, for example, man when you go to downtown portland, it is a very different animal than it was prior to the protest.

320

00:44:11.160 --> 00:44:24.930

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): On it was already having you know issues with respect to homelessness and individuals who are suffering from mental illnesses, drug addiction and so forth.

321

00:44:25.440 --> 00:44:41.940

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): But the absence of people in certain spaces actually sort of magnify the issue of homelessness in the portland area i've actually just been approved, not to have to go back to my office for a year.

322

00:44:43.140 --> 00:44:47.970

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Because I love working at home, I love being in my garden peace and quiet and.

323

00:44:49.170 --> 00:44:58.260

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): doing everything on zoom and i'm somebody who never thought I would like to do that, but part of it is because I see my Community outside of portland.

324

00:44:59.070 --> 00:45:12.150

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): As a much more desirable place or space to be, and there are some cities that have been losing money and businesses and so forth.

325

00:45:12.780 --> 00:45:26.970

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): And that would be interesting to see how people are looking at living in those downtown areas, in particular, after the protests that were taking place, how do they nail see those communities or those neighborhoods.

326

00:45:36.480 --> 00:45:39.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): there's so much here what are what a rich conversation.

327

00:45:41.130 --> 00:45:50.730

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): It sounds like in terms of sessions there's an interest in going deeper in in looking at gentrification and maybe some deeper ways and i'm.

328

00:45:51.300 --> 00:45:57.570

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): hearing a theme of the effects of gentrification post pandemic and post endemic.

329

00:45:58.200 --> 00:46:12.840

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): On communities where people have moved to and this sort of the sort of two things one is the effect of the pandemic i'm hearing and what is the effect of kind of more long standing gentrification and going deeper into what that looks like post pandemic so is that.

330

00:46:13.890 --> 00:46:18.450

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Is that fair that we're moving towards what might be two directions and then.

331

00:46:19.620 --> 00:46:32.970

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): At least two possible sessions there and and then we have a couple of others in the chat that have come up, I want to acknowledge how he said he had a

different topic to propose, but he didn't want to interrupt the flow of the session so maybe we can.

332

00:46:34.080 --> 00:46:36.540

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Go to that if you if you have something and then.

333

00:46:37.860 --> 00:46:38.250

Howard Lune: yeah.

334

00:46:38.760 --> 00:46:39.210

um.

335

00:46:40.440 --> 00:46:54.030

Howard Lune: No offense to anyone who has been a republican in the recent past, if ever um but we now have two parties in this country, one of which is absolutely dedicated to fascism.

336

00:46:54.630 --> 00:47:08.010

Howard Lune: And you know the party breakdown is reality versus non reality and academics are of all kinds of all stripes so working to.

337

00:47:09.030 --> 00:47:17.700

Howard Lune: make sense of this, but the meantime the media narrative is you know angry white people angry white men and.

338

00:47:18.510 --> 00:47:32.880

Howard Lune: The return of Conservative ISM and fascism is not conservative in the least, so this is clearly not the correct narrative um so there's a lot of you know very casual demographic i'm.

339

00:47:33.900 --> 00:47:38.970

Howard Lune: aiming to try to figure out who the trump voters are why there's so many of them and what they want.

340

00:47:39.600 --> 00:47:54.240

Howard Lune: Most media sources try to avoid using the word racism, when talking about what do these people want, which means that they're obviously not going to get it, but clearly, this question is crying out for some serious Community level.

341

00:47:55.260 --> 00:47:57.360

Howard Lune: ethnographic research.

342

00:47:58.950 --> 00:48:06.000

Howard Lune: it's not something that i'm planning on doing myself, even though there's plenty of trump stirs right around where I live.

343

00:48:06.600 --> 00:48:20.340

Howard Lune: I just I don't think they'll talk to me for long, but this is this is seems to me to be a fairly urgent ethnographic question, and if we can get on top of it, I think that would be a service.

344

00:48:24.420 --> 00:48:36.690

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I think that's really interesting as a potential, we could reach out to some of the other sections to co sponsor because that's a topic that certainly seems like it may, it may be considerable overlap with some of the other.

345

00:48:37.830 --> 00:48:41.640

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): divisions within triple SP I would think.

346

00:48:43.140 --> 00:48:46.170

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): If folks agree that sounds like a topic in itself.

347

00:48:48.480 --> 00:48:48.990

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I want to.

348

00:48:51.720 --> 00:49:05.460

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Have that up there i'd like to turn to rush me suggestions, schools and more than sites of schooling Community hubs for elders families newcomers women's groups we yeah I used to do work with a group Community schools, communities and schools.



349

00:49:06.480 --> 00:49:09.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): At one point in my past life and.

350

00:49:11.550 --> 00:49:17.070

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): That that was sort of the definition of that did you want to say a little more about that, I do ask me.

351

00:49:19.320 --> 00:49:25.500

rashmeekarnad-jani: Yes, please, thank you, I was thinking about how school buildings.

352

00:49:26.790 --> 00:49:40.050

rashmeekarnad-jani: are often seen by those at the margins as places where you take your children and hand them over, but these places are available for people to access, especially when libraries are not available to families.

353

00:49:41.130 --> 00:49:53.250

rashmeekarnad-jani: And Community centers are not available to families see I speak very much from the context of the greater Toronto area so some of my you know understandings are situated here, you see.

354

00:49:54.420 --> 00:49:55.170

rashmeekarnad-jani: Also.

355

00:49:56.850 --> 00:50:00.900

rashmeekarnad-jani: Thinking of intimate partner, violence and other issues that.

356

00:50:03.330 --> 00:50:03.810

rashmeekarnad-jani: Women.

357

00:50:04.920 --> 00:50:06.300

rashmeekarnad-jani: are experienced by.

358

00:50:07.740 --> 00:50:11.400

rashmeekarnad-jani: people and families, there are some schools.

359

00:50:12.900 --> 00:50:20.790

rashmeekarnad-jani: who have had this model, especially the work that Lucia George has done at ryerson university and at other places where.

360

00:50:22.260 --> 00:50:30.420

rashmeekarnad-jani: Schools, as far as Community hubs has been an idea where women or elders or newcomers can come.

361

00:50:31.050 --> 00:50:44.130

rashmeekarnad-jani: When they drop children, and they can access resources, so if there are people who are doing this work, this might provide them a platform to showcase that and talk about the possibilities that we can learn from.

362

00:50:46.530 --> 00:50:51.900

rashmeekarnad-jani: You know, because lots of times the initiatives of parent engagement that schools put out.

363

00:50:52.500 --> 00:51:03.210

rashmeekarnad-jani: Are those that are done from an understanding of what families need to be schooled about families need to be taught how to parent properly so schools will do things that they think families need.

364

00:51:03.660 --> 00:51:13.500

rashmeekarnad-jani: But this will open up an opportunity for us to learn from what some people are already doing, and then have those ripples spread out into other divisions also.

365

00:51:17.880 --> 00:51:28.350

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): That sounds great and again that sounds like one that with the division that works with children, youth and education might be another area where we could do some.

366

00:51:28.980 --> 00:51:37.260

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Co sponsored sessions on on that area it's really an interesting one, and I think as a panel could be really great, thank you for that.

367

00:51:38.220 --> 00:51:45.240

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i'm Michael suggested the international visual sociological association finishing online annual conference.

368

00:51:46.170 --> 00:51:58.830

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Looking at Community design inclusive or execute lucidity so associated with designs, this has been a year, where we've thought a lot about this, I think, Michael do you want to say a little bit more about what you were thinking for this.

369

00:51:59.790 --> 00:52:07.200

Michael Johnston: yeah so I was thinking of anything from lighting to such as the dairy unprotected spaces, I also thought.

370

00:52:08.940 --> 00:52:11.610

Michael Johnston: That surely i'd posted after mine.

371

00:52:12.630 --> 00:52:15.540

Michael Johnston: And that was about monuments and murals as.

372

00:52:16.800 --> 00:52:20.790

Michael Johnston: sites of both sides of contention and sites of Community building.

373

00:52:22.530 --> 00:52:32.250

Michael Johnston: an addition to that graffiti might be another example of that, as both the side of contention and Community building depending on who's looking at it and when it's being with debt.

374

00:52:34.920 --> 00:52:37.860

Michael Johnston: So those are just some thoughts that I had in terms of.

375

00:52:39.000 --> 00:52:47.820

Michael Johnston: Maybe a different approach, looking at light and looking at art looking at just the design of the Community and who is known for.

376

00:52:49.560 --> 00:52:49.800

Michael Johnston: and

377

00:52:49.980 --> 00:52:52.140

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Of that, and my colleague at umass lowell.

378

00:52:52.140 --> 00:52:56.880

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Just actually just published the she's doing a project, and she published.

379

00:52:58.230 --> 00:53:00.120

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): her book was about Chicago she's she's.

380

00:53:01.290 --> 00:53:05.370

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Working on this idea of Community play and it relates to this, too, I think of.

381

00:53:06.810 --> 00:53:16.350

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): cultural expression within communities and and building communities around this idea of cultural expression Teresa comes Alice and just won an award for.

382

00:53:17.880 --> 00:53:23.310

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Article that she wrote related somewhat related to this much her new work is I could talk to her about.

383

00:53:24.420 --> 00:53:26.700

Maybe doing something you're mad if you're interested.

384

00:53:27.720 --> 00:53:28.440

Michael Johnston: Excellent I have.

385

00:53:28.980 --> 00:53:30.120

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): yeah that's really cool.

386

00:53:31.680 --> 00:53:48.630

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I love it okay i'm something i'm murals and monuments yep, as we said UK UK do you want to say a little bit about i'm thinking about topics are on political participation, the last presidential election involved in your Community organizing and nonprofit organizations, I love that.

387

00:53:50.850 --> 00:53:51.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): You want to say a little more.

388

00:53:52.950 --> 00:54:02.070

Nike Ojelabi: yeah actually I don't know if he still is a topic is still being the welfare from the past election but i'm thinking.

389

00:54:03.000 --> 00:54:12.960

Nike Ojelabi: is in line with my as my own research i'm into political participation and then particularly looking at African immigrants and their environment so i'm just thinking about the student or.

390

00:54:14.130 --> 00:54:20.790

Nike Ojelabi: Colleagues, that might be working on similar stuff around political participation and our nonprofits and look for organizing agents.

391

00:54:21.120 --> 00:54:28.140

Nike Ojelabi: walk to facilitate this process, and especially the role that deeply played in the past presidential election, I think that will be dressed in.

392

00:54:28.440 --> 00:54:37.950

Nike Ojelabi: Given how close the way the election wins I know the things I live down, now we are more relaxed, but then I don't know what people start my beach was such a topic.

393

00:54:39.180 --> 00:54:39.660

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): awesome.

394

00:54:39.690 --> 00:54:52.290

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Well yeah it personally it overlaps with a lot of the work that i've done too, and so I I personally find it really interesting to it's also an area that maybe we can look at some some cross.

395

00:54:53.850 --> 00:54:56.730

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Collaboration on the Co sponsored session so.

396

00:54:58.380 --> 00:55:07.740

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): This is such a rich conversation and i'm looking i'm looking at the chat there's surely had another school boards and extended roles beyond the curriculum to the Community, I think.

397

00:55:09.090 --> 00:55:12.840

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Was that overlapping with this surely or was that a separate idea.

398

00:55:13.350 --> 00:55:13.710

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): You had.

399

00:55:15.420 --> 00:55:16.620

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): That rashmi was saying.

400

00:55:17.070 --> 00:55:18.000

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): about Russia nursing.

401

00:55:18.060 --> 00:55:19.470

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Okay, you know just.

402

00:55:19.500 --> 00:55:29.520

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Just the way in which schools have these extended arm roles and responsibilities, I took it from another angle from from where she was, but I think it actually applies as well.

403

00:55:29.910 --> 00:55:31.530

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): yeah no definitely.

404

00:55:35.940 --> 00:55:42.960

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And the girls were awesome Thank you so much, and this is well.

405

00:55:43.560 --> 00:55:52.680

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): In Boston this year we've had this as a has been a big issue around this and it's also relates to kind of racial equity within our school system in Boston Boston Massachusetts so we've had.

406

00:55:53.580 --> 00:56:06.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): No that's been a hot topic so thank you, thank you, this is such a rich amazing list um what i'm seeing from it is there at least two sessions one.

407

00:56:06.960 --> 00:56:11.850

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): One related to a deeper conversation and sounds like a moving beyond.

408

00:56:12.480 --> 00:56:20.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The kind of gentrification conversations as it's been in the past to go deeper and then a second conversation about the what is the pandemic reveal about.

409

00:56:21.420 --> 00:56:36.090

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The role of cities and and zoom communities and maybe connecting to the the post racial reckoning as well there's conversation potentially for political participation, the.

410

00:56:37.470 --> 00:56:44.130

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): The political conversation around the fascist threat that that we see today in this in the country.

411

00:56:46.830 --> 00:56:52.680

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): How communities responded, the incorporation of arts play and and spaces of.

412

00:56:53.790 --> 00:57:04.080

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Cultural work related to both contention and Community building it's kind of parallel and promise of that and and and then there's.

413

00:57:06.570 --> 00:57:10.680

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I can't move the chat it's in my way I can see my own thing um.

414

00:57:12.540 --> 00:57:16.350

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then, in terms of some of the earlier coming entrepreneurship Community development.

415

00:57:17.640 --> 00:57:29.460

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): This is such a rich list what maybe you know as a next step, I can type it up i'll share it with with folks and if anyone would like to actually take a leadership role.

416

00:57:29.880 --> 00:57:38.010

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): In being an organizer for one of these particular sessions, we are looking for volunteers to to sign up and.

417

00:57:38.460 --> 00:57:45.690

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And you know, to take this as a vision and to kind of move it forward maybe a couple of folks month want to work together on any of these so.

418

00:57:46.620 --> 00:57:58.740

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): that's where we can turn back to the Google Doc and if you have if you already know there's one of these that you'd like to sign up for we can we can begin to to do that here, but i'm i'm imagining.

419

00:58:00.810 --> 00:58:11.760

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): least one is the deeper, and this is, these are tentative titles, so please change them if you're you'd like to take a lead, but deeper conversation on gentrification.

420



00:58:15.750 --> 00:58:17.520

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then maybe also.

421

00:58:18.540 --> 00:58:19.770

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): cities.

422

00:58:20.820 --> 00:58:22.440

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): In post pandemic.

423

00:58:28.290 --> 00:58:29.820

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then there's a housing piece.

424

00:58:40.800 --> 00:58:43.200

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): marble housing crisis piece right.

425

00:58:45.000 --> 00:58:47.670

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Thank you for adding those whoever's doing that.

426

00:58:50.010 --> 00:58:51.210

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): housing crisis.

427

00:58:52.440 --> 00:58:53.070

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): um.

428

00:58:55.230 --> 00:59:00.570

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Okay, great housing crisis and what am I missing here homelessness.

429

00:59:02.010 --> 00:59:03.750

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): School there's one in schools.

430

00:59:04.110 --> 00:59:10.320

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Schools Okay, well, I wanted to suggest, if I could we put one schools down here.

431

00:59:14.460 --> 00:59:17.190

Felicia Sullivan (she/her): and policing I think could be co sponsored too.

432

00:59:17.640 --> 00:59:18.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): mm hmm.

433

00:59:19.410 --> 00:59:20.310

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): We saying.

434

00:59:24.120 --> 00:59:27.270

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then, then there's political participation.

435

00:59:30.960 --> 00:59:32.790

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): of African immigrants.

436

00:59:34.200 --> 00:59:35.790

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And then there's the.

437

00:59:37.800 --> 00:59:38.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): two parties.

438

00:59:42.900 --> 00:59:43.320

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): bash.

439

00:59:43.980 --> 00:59:47.280

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Would I would open up the the immigrant one.

440

00:59:49.650 --> 00:59:50.790

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): What do you mean by open up.

441

00:59:51.300 --> 00:59:55.110

Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Oh, so that it's not just simply said it was an African immigrant.

442

00:59:55.770 --> 01:00:01.260

Nike Ojelabi: yeah I was going to say that I was just using that as an example of my projects so yeah.

443

01:00:02.370 --> 01:00:14.610

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Well, was that and don't we don't these don't have to be critical dialogues are you know the we can we can choose these as we think it fits best for our paper but um.

444

01:00:15.780 --> 01:00:21.480

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Okay, so we have some good ideas here for this, and let me see school building have this demographics.

445

01:00:22.740 --> 01:00:23.340

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): What did I.

446

01:00:27.930 --> 01:00:34.470

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): felicia Thank you so much, and I Oh, it is four o'clock I know folks need to go, this is a great list to start off with.

447

01:00:36.240 --> 01:00:42.240

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): What am I missing from this is there anything else i'm missing from this there's a policing conversation that maybe others.

448

01:00:43.770 --> 01:00:45.360

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): And it's only one o'clock there sorry.

449

01:00:49.650 --> 01:01:01.980

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): i'll look through to see what else we have it strikes me that there's there's so much rich material in here that might be multiple oh there's the art wait, the Community art use that community.

450

01:01:04.980 --> 01:01:05.940

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Cultural.

451

01:01:07.680 --> 01:01:11.790

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): work as sites.

452

01:01:12.990 --> 01:01:16.710

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): sites of contention and Community building.

453

01:01:18.630 --> 01:01:20.550

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Euro PT.

454

01:01:21.300 --> 01:01:31.230

Michael Johnston: And Tom I think of that one might be whether we could co sponsor with sociology and social welfare or one of the many other divisions that might be interested in such topic.

455

01:01:36.240 --> 01:01:36.960

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): terrific.

456

01:01:38.610 --> 01:01:47.160

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): So we've done we've done some really great work of looking like we have possible possibilities for filling up our sections um.

457

01:01:48.900 --> 01:01:57.150

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I we we're out of time, the other two things I wanted to do is I was just going to point out that if folks had not looked at all the sessions, that we have.

458

01:01:58.440 --> 01:02:08.970

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): At the conference, or if you haven't perhaps registered you still you hopefully can still register and will join us in a few weeks at the.

459

01:02:09.720 --> 01:02:14.910

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): conference, the budget is posted here, this was approved couple months ago, the new budget will.

460

01:02:15.450 --> 01:02:23.700

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Be kicking next March, I think, is when we submit the request for the new budget there's some additional funding, we could apply for if we needed for certain things and.

461

01:02:24.210 --> 01:02:39.420

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): can talk to me, we can talk about that and i'll learn more about that, by next week I think and yeah and if anyone has brainstorms or ideas for future things I may I may hold I may invite folks for another meeting if you'd like sometime in maybe October so.

462

01:02:40.440 --> 01:02:52.140

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): For a general meeting for the group I wouldn't mind having two or three meetings this year as as we move ahead so I may send out an invitation also if you're on Facebook, please do join the Facebook group.

463

01:02:52.860 --> 01:02:59.430

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): and other than that I want to thank you all for coming today try i'm gonna try to honor as much as possible this.

464

01:03:00.510 --> 01:03:00.990

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): This.

465

01:03:02.880 --> 01:03:10.440

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): Time that we have, and I really have appreciated the conversation what a great great group so many wonderful ideas came out of this, so thank you all.

466

01:03:11.430 --> 01:03:12.870

Howard Lune: Thanks for hosting excellent.

467

01:03:13.260 --> 01:03:14.250

Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): I pleasure, thank you.

468

01:03:15.720 --> 01:03:16.560

Judy Galus: Thanks everyone.

## CHAT TRANSCRIPT

00:03:04 Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His):  
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bOvgLZ1KArN5cL3QjYYi778dVZkw63H6?usp=s>  
haring

00:07:32 Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His):  
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bOvgLZ1KArN5cL3QjYYi778dVZkw63H6?usp=s>  
haring

00:08:25 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Oh, I live in Lowell, MA :)

00:12:39 Howard Lune: congratulations

00:12:40 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Congratulations, Rashmee

00:14:46 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): I was once the newsletter editor for the division :)

00:15:23 Peter Kent-Stoll: Nice :)

00:17:12 rashmeekarnad-jani: TY Felicia

00:20:52 Judy Galus: Hi Nike--if you open the chat, you will find a link to a shared google drive with documents we are working on

00:21:08 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Sharing again —  
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bOvgLZ1KArN5cL3QjYYi778dVZkw63H6?usp=sharing>

00:23:04 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): I am am a graduate of UMass Boston

00:23:04 Nike Ojelabi: Thank you, Judy and Felicia and nice to be here!

00:24:18 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): I agree with Judy.

00:25:57 Judy Galus: 3 division slots

00:26:30 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Tom, should we disregard column J-Q on the session sheet?

00:29:27 Tom Piñeros Shields (He/Him/His): RE: Felicia - yes, please disregard

00:29:46 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Great, thanks.

00:30:34 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): community policing

00:40:51 rashmeekarnad-jani: parks, libraries, community centres too

00:41:15 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Yes! Thanks Rashmee!

00:44:12 Howard Lune: I have a different topic to propose for discussion, but I don't want to interrupt the flow of this conversation.

00:44:45 Howard Lune: Also, props to Tom for his note-taking skills

00:45:52 rashmeekarnad-jani: Schools as more than sites of schooling - Schools as community hubs for families/elders/newcomers, women's groups...

00:46:14 Michael Johnston: The International Visual Sociological Association just finished their online annual conference. Would we want a session looking at community design and inclusivity (or exclusivity) associated with such designs (e.g., lighting, amenities, built environment, art, and so on).

00:46:24 Michael Johnston: ??

00:47:08 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): I like both ideas proposed to Rashmee and Michael

00:47:30 rashmeekarnad-jani: Thank you, @Felicia

00:47:47 Michael Johnston: Thank you, @Felicia!

00:49:53 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Michael, there might be something on murals and monuments as both sites of contention and community-building.

00:51:12 Nike Ojelabi: Also, I'm thinking of topics around political participation in the light of the past presidential election, involvement of community organizing and nonprofit organizations.

00:51:14 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): School boards and their extended roles beyond curriculum to community.

00:51:32 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): Nike's idea is a good one too

00:53:44 Michael Johnston: Thank you, @Shirley!

00:55:27 rashmeekarnad-jani: TY Shirley

00:59:58 Felicia Sullivan (she/her): I have to go to another meeting — thanks folks

01:00:39 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Only 1pm here!

01:00:56 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Have a workout class on line in a few minutes though!

01:01:16 Howard Lune: Art, including graffiti

01:01:50 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Tons

01:01:55 Shirley A Jackson (she/her): Great job!

01:03:08 Judy Galus: thanks all

01:03:13 Peter Kent-Stoll: Thank you everybody!

01:03:14 rashmeekarnad-jani: It was lovely to meet everyone. Post 5 pm works for me after September